
From: "Morning Consult" <energy@e.morningconsult.com>
To: Ken <Ivory>
CC:
Date: 12/6/2016 5:24:46 PM
Subject: Energy News Ticker: Inhofe, Barrasso Confident WRDA Will Passas Boxer Blasts Drought Measure

Inhofe, Barrasso Confident WRDA Will Pass as Boxer Blasts Drought Measure 12/6/16 3:59 PM Republicans were hesitantly optimistic about passing a
water infrastructure bill on Tuesday, despite promises from Sen. Barbara Boxer (D-Calif.) on Monday to block the bill due to a provision she opposes on
California drought. Republicans Question VW's Control of Charge-Station Data in EPA Settlement 12/6/16 2:04 PM House Republicans are questioning
part of the Environmental Protection Agency’s settlement with Volkswagen over the company’s emissions-cheating scandal. They object to Volkswagen
having access to data - before its competitors do - from charging stations it opens as part of the settlement. McConnell Insists on Extending Coal Miners'
Health Benefits in Funding Bill 12/6/16 11:50 AM Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell said Tuesday he is pushing to include an extension of health
benefits for retired coal miners in a must-pass government funding measure. Ryan, McConnell Don't Back Trump's Tariff Threat 12/6/16 1:06 PM
Congress’ top Republicans on Tuesday refused to support President-elect Donald Trump's call to use import taxes to punish companies that ship jobs
overseas. Trump Team Says Flynn Jr. No Longer on Transition Days After 'Pizzagate' Tweet 12/6/16 12:39 PM A senior adviser to President-elect
Donald Trump said Tuesday the son of retired Army Lt. Gen. Michael Flynn, picked to serve as the next administration’s national security adviser, is no
longer serving with transition efforts. The development comes days after Michael Flynn Jr. tweeted about a conspiracy theory related to a dangerous
incident at a Washington, D.C., pizza restaurant. This email was sent by: Morning Consult PO Box 27068 Washington, DC, 20038, US Manage your
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